States/Territories Occupational Therapy Professional Licensure Websites

Alabama https://www.ot.alabama.gov/

Alaska https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Professionallicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy/ContinuingEducationinformation.aspx

. No Determination has been made

on Requirements Met

Arizona
Arkansas https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx
California http://www.bot.ca.gov,
Colorado https://dpo.colorado.gov/OccupationalTherapy

Commonwealth of
the Northern
Mariana Islands

No Determination has been made
on Requirements Met

https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/occupational-therapist/occupational-therapist-licensure

Connecticut

Delaware https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/

District of Columbia https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157592

Federated States of | No Determination has been made
Micronesia on Requirements Met

Florida http://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/
Georgia http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/36
Guam https://guamhplo.org/gbahe
Hawaii http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/programs/occupational/
ldaho http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=0CT
lllinois https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/boards/occtherapy.html
Indiana https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/occupational-therapy-home/
lowa https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial/boards-0/physical-occupational-therapy
Kansas http://www.ksbha.or,
Kentucky http://bot.ky.gov/
Louisiana http://www.Isbme.la.gov/
Maine http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/occupational/index.html
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Maryland

http://dhmh.maryland.gov/botp/

Massachusetts

http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/

Michigan

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/ot

Minnesota

https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/

Mississippi

http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/30,0,82.html

Missouri

http://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp

Montana

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/occupational-therapy/

Nebraska

http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx

Nevada

https://www.nvot.or,

New Hampshire

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-occupational-therapists

New Jersey

https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot

New Mexico

https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/occupational-therapy/

New York

https://www.op.nysed.gov/occupational-therapists

North Carolina

http://www.ncbot.or

North Dakota

http://www.ndotboard.com/

Ohio

http://www.otptat.ohio.gov/

Oklahoma

http://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational therapists

Oregon

https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/Pages/index.aspx

Pennsylvania

http://www.dos.pa.gov/professionallicensing/boardscommissions/occupationaltherapy/Pages/default.aspx

Puerto Rico

Republic of Palau

No Determination has been made
on Requirements Met

Republic of the
Marshal Islands

No Determination has been made
on Requirements Met

Rhode Island

https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234

South Carolina

https://lIr.sc.gov/ot,

South Dakota

http://www.sdbmoe.gov/

Tennessee

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ot-board.html
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Texas https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/occupationaltherapy

No Determination has been made
on Requirements Met

US Virgin Islands

Utah https://dopl.utah.gov/ot/
Vermont https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/
Virginia http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Medicine/advisory/ot/
Washington http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OccupationalTherapist
West Virginia http://www.wvbot.or
Wisconsin https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/OT/Default.aspx

Wyoming http://ot.state.wy.us
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